
 

 

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ – 
MEETING 

Commissioners' Agenda 
 

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County 
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District 
3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise 
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, 
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds, 
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters. 

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time. 

 

Tuesday, March 3, 2026 
9:00 AM  Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda:  

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 

• Hal Jensen, Planning and Development, requesting to discuss Memorandum of 
Understanding with Fort Hall (requested 10 minutes) (action item)  

• Hal Jensen, Planning and Development, providing a monthly Planning and Development 
update (requested 10 minutes) (potential action item) 

• Danae Zepeda, SICOG, requesting approval to write two Idaho Department of Lands 
grants for the Dempsey Creek and Crystal Springs Fuels Mitigation Projects (requested 
15 minutes) (action item) 

• Kristi Klauser, Auditing, seeking review and potential approval of Bannock County travel 
policy as it pertains to taking personal vehicles vs. requiring county vehicles (requested 5 
minutes) (action item) 
 

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 
 

• 2026-13 Approving February 2026 Alcohol Licenses 
• 2026-14 Approving February 2026 Salaries 
• 2026-15 Authorization to Dispose Surplus Assets/Property 

1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):    
 

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 
 

Permission to Enter Property Forms (Lava Ranches Phase 2) 
 
Notice of Award and Grant Agreement for FY2026 Partnerships for Success-Law     
Enforcement Grant 
 

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 
 

• Manual Checks 
• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 
• Certificate of Residency Approval 
• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under 

Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 
adjournment of Executive Session 

• Personnel Actions with potential Executive Session under Idaho Code §§ 74-
206(1)(a),(b)&(d) for personnel actions or personnel records exempt from disclosure with 
potential action following adjournment of Executive Session 

• Mileage and Travel Approvals 
• Minutes: Approval of and signature on certification for meeting minutes for February 24 

and 26, 2026 
 
 

 

 

2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



4 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



5 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



12 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



14 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



18 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



26 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



33 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



34 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



FY26 HFR,
 FY27 WSFM 

Grant Programs
Request for Proposals

The Idaho Department of Lands is now accepting project proposals

for the HFR & WSFM Grant Programs

funded by the USDA Forest Service, State & Private Forestry Branch.

Informational Webinar: February 4, 2026

Deadline for submission: March 31, 2026

Hazard Fuels Reduction 

(HFR)

 

 

 

 

 

Funding wildfire risk mitigation efforts 

adjoining to federal projects.

Western States Fire 

Managers (WSFM)

 

 

 

 

 

Funding wildfire risk mitigation efforts in the 

Wildland Urban Interface (WUI)

36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



January 21, 2026

 

ANNOUNCEMENT: Request for Project Proposals for the

Hazard Fuels Reduction (HFR), Private Forest Protection, Resilience, and Restoration Assistance 

(PRRA), Western States Fire Managers (WSFM) & Landscape Scale Restoration (LSR) Grant 

Programs

 

The Idaho Department of Lands is pleased to announce that the FY26 HFR and FY27 WSFM 

Grant Cycles are open.

 

Grants of up to $240,000 are available for the HFR and WSFM grant programs to support eligible 

entities in implementing wildfire mitigation and/or collaborative forest landscape restoration 

projects on non-federal lands. State and local agencies, non-profit organizations, tribes, and 

educational institutions are eligible to apply. Wildfire mitigation projects must be outlined in 

County Wildfire Preparedness Plans, which can be stand-alone CWPPs or plans integrated into 

County All Hazard Mitigation Plans. Funding from this grant program is provided on a 

reimbursement basis only - grantees will be required to pay for costs associated with project 

implementation (including but not limited to vendors/contractors) prior to seeking 

reimbursement from the Idaho Department of Lands.

 

A webinar presentation will be held via Teams on February 4th, 2026. It will cover programmatic 

information, project examples, and best practices of project design as they relate to completing 

the project proposal. The presentation will also include a quick look at the proposal packets and 

details necessary to complete this year's project proposals. 

 

A limited number of project proposals will be selected for full development and submission to 

western competition. Additional information about the HFR & WSFM programs as well as the 

FY26/27 Project Proposal Packets can be found at: www.idl.idaho.gov/about-forestry/forestry-

fire-grants/

 

Completed project proposal packets are due via email to the Idaho Department of Lands no later 

than March 31, 2026 @ 5PM PST. Submit to ipritchard@idl.idaho.gov.

 

Interested entities should direct all questions as well as any project considerations to Isabella 

Pritchard prior to developing their application.

 

Isabella Pritchard - Grant Project Coordinator

Email - iprithcard@idl.idaho.gov

Desk - (208) 666-8669

Funding for this program is made possible by the US Forest Service State & Private Forestry branch.

37 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



January 21, 2026

HFR & WSFM 

Proposal Packets 

posted to the IDL 

Grants Website

March - September 2026

WSFM Proposals further developed in 

coordination with the IDL in preparation for Fall 

Western Competition

Summer 2027

IDL is notified of funded projects and signs 

agreements with Forest Service for grant dollars

Fall 2027

LSR & WSFM Applicants 

notified of awarded projects.

Fall/Winter 2027

The IDL and Awarded Grantees 

enter into agreements. Project 

work begins!

Process & Timeline

Proposals

October - November 2026

HFR  Applicant notified of 

awarded projects

Applications

February 4, 2026

Project Planning and 

Proposal 

Development 

Webinar

March 31, 2026

Project Proposals 

Due via email to 

ipritchard@idl.idaho.

gov

38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



Western States Fire Managers

(Wildland Urban Interface) Grants

The Western States Fire Managers (WSFM) grant provides 

funds to mitigate risk from wildland fire within the 

Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) with emphasis on hazard 

fuel reduction, information/education, 

assessment/planning, and project monitoring through 

community/landowner actions. Projects must adhere to a 

specific set of criteria and must be included in the 

respective Community Wildfire Preparedness Plan 

(CWPP). Eligible applicants include state/local/tribal 

governments, and 501(c)3 organizations.

https://www.idl.idaho.gov/�re-management/forestry-�re-grants/

 $0 - $240,000

 A 1:1 match of funds is required for the WSFM 

grant (applicants are required to supply a 

minimum of 10% match). There is no adjacency 

requirement (the project does not have to be 

adjacent to a federal project). In the state of Idaho, 

these grants are scored, ranked, and funded on a 

competitive basis in the Western United States. 

Examples (not all inclusive) of qualifying projects:

- Defensible space around homes and structures

- Shaded fuel breaks

- Fuels reduction beyond defensible space adjacent to WUI 

areas

- Removal of slash including piling and burning; mulching; 

grinding; etc.

- Prescribed fire

- Thinning

- Maintenance of non-federally funded fuels projects 

- Monitoring components of projects for effectiveness

- Education

- CWPP development

39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026

https://venngage.com/
https://www.idl.idaho.gov/fire-management/forestry-fire-grants/


Hazard Fuels Reduction (HFR) Grant

The Hazard Fuels Reduction (HFR) grant follows the 

basic principles of, and is primarily guided by, the 

aforementioned WSFM grant with a couple of 

differences in eligibility criteria. Like the WSFM 

grant, projects must be included in a respective 

CWPP. However, HFR does not currently have a 

match/leverage requirement, although it is always 

encouraged. Eligible applicants include 

state/local/tribal governments, and 501(c)3 

organizations.

https://www.idl.idaho.gov/�re-management/forestry-�re-grants/

 $0 - $240,000

Unlike the WSFM grant, HFR 

funded projects must be adjacent 

to federal lands with a federal 

project that has been completed 

within the previous three years or 

will be initiated in the next three 

years and is complementary to 

federal goals and objectives.

Funding from the HFR grant cannot be used to 

support general education which is a distinguishing 

factor between the two grants. For this reason, many 

cooperators choose to apply for the WSFM grant. 

The only allowable educational component that the 

HFR grant authorizes funding for is project specific 

education, i.e direct participant education.

0-5ft

5-30ft

30-60ft

60-100ft

H

o

m

e

 

I

g

n

i

t

i

o

n

Z

o

n

e

40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026

https://www.idl.idaho.gov/fire-management/forestry-fire-grants/


41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



43 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



44 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



45 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



48 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



50 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



51 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



52 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



53 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



54 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



55 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



56 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



57 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



58 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



59 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



DRAFT February 24, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

Meeting Details 
Date of Meeting: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 

Commissioners present: Ernie Moser and Ken Bullock 

Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

Absent Board Members: Jeff Hough 

Staff present: 
Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Attorney Ian 

Johnson, and Attorney Jonathan Radford 

Agenda Details 
AGENDA 

Regular Business Meeting (action item) 

1 • Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to

consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

2 • Ashley Bringhurst, D6 Treatment, requesting approval of and signature on Service Order Form

with Qualifacts (requested 15 minutes) (action item)

3 • Shanda Crystal, Procurement, seeking to discuss (1) potential signature on project agreement with

PaveConnect through the Equalis cooperative, (2) potential signature on Contract for Brush

Removal Projects with CR Fence Company, and (3) providing a Procurement update (requested

10 minutes) (action items)

4 • Kristi Klauser, Auditing, regarding an update pertaining to the Bannock County Events Fund

(requested 5 minutes) (action item)

5 • Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources/Risk Management, seeking approval for Memo requesting

personnel leave with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding

personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes)

(action item)

6 CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

• Certificate of Residency Approval

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of

Executive Session

• Mileage and Travel Approvals

• Minutes: Approval of and signature on certification for meeting minutes for February 17 and 19,

2026

Meeting Notes 
1 9:00 AM Moser called the meeting to order. Community Resources and Advocacy Director Shantal Laulu 

presented an application for cremation assistance for case number 20260015 and one release of lien. 

Bullock moved to approve case number 20260015 and the release of lien. The motion passed. 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

60 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



DRAFT February 24, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

 

2 9:01 AM Trial Court Administrator Jason Dye also appeared. Dye reviewed the contract and funding. 

Bullock moved to approve the agreement. The motion passed.  

 

3 9:07 AM Facilities Director Dan Kendall also appeared. Crystal reviewed an agreement to pave the 

parking lot that is a piggyback through a co-op. Bullock moved to accept the contract with the changes as 

discussed if approved by the vendor. The motion passed.  

9:14 AM Charity Staggs also appeared. Crystal explained she did not receive the documents for the 

agenda item.  

9:15 AM Crystal gave updates on procurement projects.  

 

4 9:17 AM Events and Business Manager Scott Crowther also appeared. Klauser explained the profit and 

loss report changed due to late invoices.  

 

5 9:25 AM Moser moved to enter into executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding 

personnel. 9:28 AM Moser moved to exit executive session. The motion passed. Moser moved to sign the 

memo. The motion passed.  

 

6 9:29 AM Moser reviewed the consent agenda included salary forms, alcohol licenses, and minutes. 

Bullock moved to approve the items. The motion passed.  

  

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Application for cremation assistance for case number 20260015 and one 

release of lien were approved. Indigent 

  Qualifacts contract was approved. D6 

  

Piggyback contract with PaveConnect was approved for parking lot 

paving. 

Procurement 

 

  Personnel leave approved. HR 

  Consent agenda items were approved. Auditing/Resolution 
 

61 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



DRAFT February 26, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Thursday, February 26, 2026 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members: Jeff Hough 

  
Staff present: 

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, PIO Emma 

Iannacone, HR Director Matthew Phillips, Attorney Jonathan Radford, and 

(9:13 am) Prosecutor Ian Johnson 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Work Session and Claims Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Scott Crowther, Event Center/Wellness Complex, seeking signature on (1) a contract with HPC 

District 4 Rodeo, (2) contract for Idaho State Journal Family Fun Day, and (3) sign updated 

agreement with Pocatello Downs (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

2 • Matt Olsen, Juvenile Justice, seeking signature on (1) a Services Agreement with University of 

Cincinnati Research Institute, and (2) Memo authorizing disposal of refrigerator (requested 10 

minutes) (action item) 

3 • Melissa Hartman, Veteran’s Services, requesting approval of and signature on Memorandum of 

Understanding with Tyler Technologies (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

4 • Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources/Risk Management, seeking to propose adding action 

language to Consent Agenda for issues eligible for Executive Session to facilitate discussing time 

sensitive personnel issues as needed (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

5 • (AMENDED to include for signature) Signature on updated contract with PaveConnect per 

authorization during meeting on February 24, 2026 (action item) 

6 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 

• Technology Request Form 

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 

• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

62 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026



DRAFT February 26, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 8:59 AM Moser called the meeting to order. Bullock moved to accept the amended agenda. The motion 

passed.  

9:00 AM Taylor Smith with the Idaho State Journal also appeared to review the Family Fun Day. 

Crowther reviewed the areas used for the event and a fee waiver request. Smith reviewed details of the 

free event. Discussion ensued on having a county booth, America250, and the 988 crisis line. Bullock 

moved to approve the fee waiver. The motion passed.  

9:06 AM Tiffini Crockett appeared. Crowther reviewed the district’s facility use. Moser moved to 

approve the contract. The motion passed.  

9:09 AM Crowther reviewed the Pocatello Downs contract. Previously, he grossly overstated the water 

cost after realizing the cost was per 1,000 gallons rather than 1 gallon. For this first year, he proposed to 

put a water surcharge of $500 in the contract. Usage will be monitored and adjusted next year if needed. 

Bullock moved to approve the contract. The motion passed.  

 

2 9:15 AM Olsen reviewed the Cincinnati Research Institute agreement for training. They are collaborating 

with other counties and will be able to train their staff. Bullock moved to approve the agreement. The 

motion passed.  

9:18 AM Olsen reviewed the request to dispose of a fridge. Moser moved to approve the disposal. The 

motion passed.  

 

3 9:20 AM Hartman reviewed an MOU for the computer program used to track and communicate with the 

state. Moser moved to approve the agreement. The motion passed.  

 

4 9:24 AM Phillips requested to change language in consent agenda to include personnel actions to allow 

better timing and logistics for HR issues. Bullock moved to accept the language change. The motion 

passed.  

 

5 9:34 AM The paving contract discussed previously was amended as discussed. Bullock moved to approve 

the agreement. The motion passed.  

 

6 9:34 AM Moser moved to approve the claims agenda. The motion passed. 

  

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  Amended agenda accepted. Clerk 

  

Fee waiver granted for Family Fun Day and contracts approved for District 

4 Rodeo and Pocatello Downs. Parks & Rec 

  Contract with Cincinnati Research Institute was approved. Juvenile 

  Disposal of fridge was approved. Juvenile/Resolution 

  Tyler MOU was approved. Veterans 

 Language change for consent agenda approved for personnel actions.  Commission/HR 

 Contract with PaveConnect was approved. Procurement/Facilities 

 Items on the consent agenda were approved. Auditing 
 

63 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING MARCH 3, 2026


	March 3, 2026
	3326.pdf
	danae
	2026-Grant-NOFO-Flyer-
	20260224 Minutes DRAFT
	20260226 Minutes DRAFT



